Linda Williams

ORIGINAL

To: Toni McCoy
Subject: RE: Docket 000615-TC CASR Title

Yes, I sure can and will. Thanks Toni.

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2000 11:17 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: Docket 000615-TC CASR Title

Hi Linda,

I can't figure out where I got the effective date for this docket's
cancellation. Usually, I use the requested date of cancellation or the
date stamped into the Commission date. I know we are canceling PATS
administratively by memo now and I am attaching the company's letter of
request as documentation. The docket file also has a copy of this
letter as I used it as documentation to open the cancellation docket.

The effective date for this cancellation should be 4/21/00 because that
i=s the Commission date stamp.

Can you change the effective date to 4/21/00 via this email.
Thank you.

Toni
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